
FEBRUARY 18. I960 1225
Questions

WINTER WORKS PROGRAM, N.B.5. On what dates were the contracts or contract 
awarded?

6. On what date was the contractor to deliver Question No. 140—Mr. Robichaud: 
such boxes?

7. On what date did the contractor make the 
last delivery?

1. What was the total amount paid by the federal 
government on the winter works program in the 
province of New Brunswick during 1959?

2. What is the estimated cost of federal participa­
tion in the same province for projects approved for 
the winter of 1960?

Answer by: Hon. W. M. Hamilton (Post­
master General):
1. Yes.
2. (a) and (b) B. K. Johl, Inc., Montreal,

P.Q., $35,850; Tudhope Specialties Ltd.,
Orillia, Ont., $37,780; Rubenstein Bros. Co. 
Ltd., Montreal, P.Q., $42,180; Frank P.
Lalonde Ltd., Dorval, P.Q., $43,204.75; Denni- 
steel Corp. Ltd., London, Ont., $52,000; Rosco 
Metal & Roofing Products, Ottawa, Ont., 
$59,150; Electrical Mfg. Co. Ltd., Montmagny, 
P.Q., $73,420; Hartco Steel Products Ltd., 
Rosemount, Montreal, P.Q., $116,550; Cana­
dian Car Co. Ltd., Montreal, P.Q., $119,000.

(c) 2.00 p.m. May 13, 1959.
3. 1,000.
4. Yes—$35,850.
5. June 19, 1959.
6. September 15, 1959.
7. August 19, 1959.

Answer by: Hon. Leon Balcer (Acting 
Secretary of State):
Department of Labour:
1. The total amount paid to the province of 

New Brunswick under the municipal winter 
works incentive program, 1958-59 was $234,- 
945.58.

2. The estimated federal contribution in re­
spect of projects approved for the province of 
New Brunswick under the municipal winter 
works incentive program, 1959-60 up to 
February 2, 1960, is $213,150.

Department of Northern Affairs and 
National Resources:

1. Campgrounds and picnic areas program, 
$27,847.27; Forest access roads program, $18,- 
333.21; Winter work program in Fundy 
national park, $89,627.

2. The federal government has offered to 
assist the province under the campgrounds 
and picnic areas program in 1960 but no 
estimate of projects planned by the province

1. Were tenders called by the Post Office Depart- is available at this time, 
ment during 1959 for street letter boxes number 1 
and number 5, 19-53-13-2?

2. If so: (a) what are the names of those who 
submitted tenders? (b) what was the amount of Question No. 149—Mr. Benidiclcson:
;ach tender, including federal taxes and incidentals 
supplied by the Post Office Department? (c) on 
vhat date were tenders opened?

3. What quantities were required?
4. Was the contract awarded to the lowest 

:enderer, and at what price?
5. On what date were contracts or contract 

iwarded?
6. On what date was the contractor to deliver 

:uch boxes?

STREET LETTER BOX TENDERS

Question No. 133—Mr. Bourgei:

ALBERT A. YOUNGBLUT

1. Were charges laid by the Department of 
National Revenue as to certain infractions of the 
Income Tax Act with regard to one Albert A. 
Youngblut of St. Catharines, Ontario?

2. If so, when was the information preferred?
3. What was the amount claimed for arrears of 

taxes, interest and penalties?
4. What hearings of this matter have been held 

in the courts? When were such proceedings or 
hearings conducted and what was the result at

Answer by: Hon. W. M. Hamilton (Postmaster each stage of proceedings?
General): 5. Who was counsel representing Her Majesty 

the Queen in the right of Canada, and was he 
present at each hearing or stage of proceedings?

6. Who was counsel representing Albert A.
1. No. 5 boxes, yes; No. 1 boxes, no.
2. (a) and (b) S. O. Riverin Limitée, St.

Vlalo, P.Q.. $2,562.50; Émile Gilbert, comté de YounSblut?
Jorohestpr PO <6? 59(1 sales tax extra - Den 7- what 18 the result of the proceedings taken tojorcnester, p.y ^d.buu, sales tax extra Den- recover the arrears of lncome tax, interest and 
usteel Corp. Ltd., London, Ont., $6,650; penalties?
^aurentian Metal Products, Hull, P.Q., $8,- 
25; Scott Metal Inc., Dorchester, P.Q., $8 
'50; Electrical Mfg. Co. Ltd., Montmagny,
3.Q., $9,250; W. R. Key Ltd., Toronto 2-B,
)nt., $12,300; B. K. Johl Inc., Montreal, P.Q.,
115,262.50; Bumeda Steel Products, Montreal,
3.Q., $19,600; Hartco Steel Products Ltd.,
Montreal, P.Q., $20,000.

(c) June 10, 1959.

Answer by: Hon. George C. Nowlan (Minister
of National Revenue):
1. Yes.
2. Informations were laid and served on 

August 21, 1959 and further informations 
were laid January 21, 1960, and served on 
February 11, 1960.

3. The informations alleged an evasion of 
tax in the sum of $89,633.97.

4. With respect to the informations laid on 
August 21, there were the following adjourn­
ments: on August 31 when a motion for 
particulars was granted; September 16 when

3. 250.
4. No.
5. July 23, 1959.
6. November 30, 1959.


